
Page 1 of 1 PEF's Annual Short Form - Dkt# 070002 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: ECCR Annual Short Form 2006.pdf 

Friday, July 27, 2007 8:08 AM 

PEF's Annual Short Form - Dkt# 070002 

This electronic filing is made by 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
727-820-51 84 

Docket No. 070002-EG 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 3 pages. 

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's 
ECCR Annual Short Form for 2006, 
including a filing letter. 

-ECCR Annual Short Form 2006.pdf>> 

7/27/2007 



July 27,20137 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

DcmMs. Colc: 

1, F.A.C., cnclosed 
Inc., is its Energy 

ling in the subject docket 
sewatinn Cost Recovw 

cc: Certificate nf ServicB 



Katherine Plemi 

Tullu$assee, PL 32302 

Ms, Paula K. Errown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 

P 

Norman IJ. Hnrtrm, Jr. 

Junn Reach, FT, 1.3408-0 

MY. Susan U. Kitcnour 




